St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church Corner Stone Laid This Afternoon

BY LIEUTENANT-GOVERNOR WILLIAM MORTIMER CLARK, IN THE PRESENCE OF A LARGE ASSEMBLAGE OF PEOPLE -

At 3 o'clock this afternoon the corner stone of the handsome new church being erected on the corner of Barton, street and Smith avenue by the congregation of St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church was duly laid by Lieutenant-Governor Wm. Mortimer Clark, in the presence of a large assemblage, gathered to witness the interesting ceremony and to take part in the proceedings. Among those invited were the Moderator of the Pres bytery, Rev. P. J. McLaren, and all the Presbyterian clergymen in the city, also the city members of Parliament. Sheriff Middleton, and Mayor Biggar and the city aldermen. Rev. J. A. Wilson, the popular pastor, occupied the chair. The following was the programme of the pro-

God Save the King.

Prefatory words by Chairman. Singing of Psalm selection 74 (Duke

Street).
Scripture reading, Rev. Dr. Fletcher,
Ezra iii. 10-13, and I. Cor. iii. 6-23.
Singing, Onward, Christian Soldiers.
Prayer, Rev. P. J. McLaren, Moderator
of Presbytery.
Short historical sketch, Mr. W. R.

Presentation of trowel to His Honor

the Lieut. Governor.
Address by the Lieut. Governor.

Laying of stone.
Prayer by Rev. Dr. Lyle.
Three-minute speeches by promine

men present.
Praise God From Whom All Blessings

Praise God From Whom All Blessings Flow.
Doxology.
The musical part of the programme was under the direction of Mr. Thomas Anderson, leader of the church choir.
The new church, which has already been described in the Times, and a cut of which also appears in this paper, will cost, complete, including a new organ, about \$17,000. The Building Committee itself subscribed over \$2,500, and one elder and one manager are canvassing the various districts connected with the church, and are meeting with gratifying success in getting subscriptions. It is expected that the building will be ready for occupation by the end of September. Since Rev. Mr. Wilson, the present pastor, took charge, the congregation has increased to such an extent that a new and larger church became a necessity. This is the fourth time the congregation has had to build.

The following is a brief history of the church since its inception:
When Gunn's locomotive works began operations in 1857 in the building occurrical by the Sewer Pine Works and Fox!

church since its inception:

When Gunn's locomotive works began operations in 1857 in the building occupied by the Sewer Pipe Works and Fowlers Packing establishment, it was the means of bringing a large settlement of mechanics to the immediate neighborhood. The city at this time did not extend east of Mary street. This left as small settlement around Wentworth and Barton streets, northward towards the bay, spiritually unprovided for. The late Rev. Robt. Burnett, pastor of St. Andrew's (now St. Paul's) of Little William street, entered this field in the spring and summer of 1857, conducting an open air Sabbath school, under the apple trees on the west side, south of house occupied by John Ross, keeper of the stores, Gunn's Locomotive Works. Chairs were carried from the houses in the vicinity for the scholars and during wet weather the services were conducted in the houses. As the work continued to prosper, Rev. Robert Burnett decided to erect a suitable building for church and Sabbath school services. Early in 1858 a tender was let to Edgar & Melville, corner of Bay and York streets, for the building and furnishing of the same.

Towards the end of the summer of 1858, the building was completed and the Rev. William Masson appeared as a mis-

1858, the building was completed and the Rev. William Masson appeared as a mis sionary, and was given a call shortly afterwards. In the meantime, John Land had built a manse, just north of the gulley on Wentworth street, which he had kindly set aside for the free use of the pastor,

of the pastor,

The church was then named St. John's

The church Church, The church of

Elders-Robert Parker, Henry Sym F. Lauder. Managers-John Land, Geo Elder, David Maxwell.

A choir was organized by James Kil-gour, who was kindly assisted by the late Prof. Jones.

Some members of the choir were The Misses Land, Miss Baxter, Miss C. Web-ster, Miss A. Thompson, Robt. Kilgour, George Elder, Alex. S. Wink, Robert and George Smith.

George Elder, Alex. S. Wink, Robert and George Shith.

The Sabbath School superintendent and teachers were: Superintendent, J. Cato; teachers, James Cornell, Mrs. William Masson, Miss C. Webster. Misses Land. There were from 75 to 100 scholars atending the Sabbath school at this time.

At the first communion held in 1858, sixteen members were present at the



on the work. Among The earnest workers between 1865 and 1874, best known
throughout the city were Wm. Allan.
Superintendent, 1865 until 1874; officers,
Geo. Webster, James McArthur, John
McCraeken and A. Pennington. Teachers,
M. E. Riee, Robt. Parker, Thomas C.
Watkins, Angus Reid, J. Fair, A. McKillop, Hugh Shaw, John Kirkness, John
Land, Jonathan Ames, J. G. Y. Burkholder, D. McLeod. The ladies were also
well represented. Mrs. M. E. Riee, Mrs.
Angus Reid, Mrs. A. Kilee, Mrs.
Angus Reid, Mrs. A. Miller, Mrs. J.
Ames, Aggie Thompson, Mellon, Austin,
Henderson, Haidee, Pennington, Laura
Pennington, M. Cameron, Weatherston,
Chappel, Gibson, T. Baxter, Land, Maggie McCoy, M. Kilgour, Boyd, Shaw,
Wright, McNair, Gorie, Goodliffe, McDonald.

M. E. Rice, Robt. Parker, Thomas C Watkins, Angus Reid, J. Fair, A. McKillop, Hugh Shaw, John Kirkness, John Land, Jonathan Ames, J. G. Y. Burkholder, D. McLood, The ladies were also well represented. Mrs. M. E. Rice, Mrs. Angus Reid, Mrs. A. Miller, Mrs. J. Ames. Aggie Thompson, Mellon, Austin, Henderson, Haidee, Pennington, Laura Pennington, M. Cameron, Weatherston, Chappel, Gibson, T. Baxter, Land, Maggie McCoy, M. Kilgour, Boyd, Shaw, Wright, McNair, Gorie, Goodliffe, McDonald.

M. E. Rice introduced an organ into the school in 1867, and acted as organist until leaving, when Miss Laura Pennington and Miss Mary Kilgour, officiated, Some of the 1865 to 1874 scholars lately in active church work were ex-Ald, Jas. Dixon, Wm. Webster. Peter Thompson and J. W. Sinclair and John Jamieson. The Sabbath school had over 100 scholars in attendance, and many a plearsant time was spent. The entertainments were always of a high class, and are looked back to with pleasure by the old teachers. The three Presbyterian churches—MacNab, Central and Knox—

Many Facter Hompson, Melhon, Jamieson. When James McArthur resigned in 1882, James Leckie, Angus Reid and John Kirkness acted as superintenders, which is characted to write Mr. A. A. McKillop, who had just returned from Chicago, inviting him to the superintendent and on July 21, 1882, Mr. and Mrs. A. A. McKillop appeared upon the scene and the progress under his guidance was very rapid, the S. S. receipts in 1881 being \$47.27. in 1882 \$47.27. in 1883 Mr. McKillop called a meeting to consider the advisability of getting a student for the summer months. The members present at this meeting were: D. McLeod, D. Ewith in the member of the student and with his characteristic active in the meantime until the arrival of the student, now the Rev. W. A. Duncan, of Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. Benjamin Leckie organized a choir with the following members: Miss El-



REV. J. A.WILSON, Pastor of St. Andrew's Church

The Sabbath School superintendent, J. Cato; teachers, James Cornell, Mrs. Wilsiam Masson, Miss C. Webster, Miss. J. Cato; teachers, James Cornell, Mrs. Wilsiam Masson, Miss C. Webster, Miss. J. Cato; teachers, James Cornell, Mrs. Wilsiam Masson, Miss C. Webster, Miss. J. Cato; teachers, James Cornell, Mrs. Wilsiam Masson, Miss C. Webster, Mrs. At the first communion held in 1858, sixteen members were present at the table, which had been placed in the centre of the church, including Mr, and Mrs. Webster, Mr, and Mrs. John Kilgor, Mr. and Mrs. John Land.

The closing farewell service was very touching. The pastor, as was the custom, began to read:

You now must hear my voice no more. My Father calls me home—

The pastor could read no further, and the remainder of the once large congregation were deeply touched.

The Rew Mr. Masson and wife left Hamilton for Russelltown, C. E., on the steamer Magnet, foot of James street, and a large crowd of friends gathered there to bid them farewell. The minister's stipend was about \$700.

In connection with the church was an active cricket team, the Rev. Wm. Masson being Honorary President; Alexander Wink, President; P. W. Fearman, John Robert and James Kilgour, James Millon, John Kilgon, James Millon, John Kilgon, James Millon, John Kilgon, James Millon, James M

in our vaporizer, light the lamp beneath, and let the vapor fill the sleeping room. Have the children sleep in the room every night, for it's perfectly safe, yet not a single disease germ can live in this vapor. Ask your doctor about it.

Kirkness and the late David Ewing, Duncan McLeod and W. R. Leckie. The latter was appointed Session Clerk, which position he still holds. The first Board of Management was composed of Campbell Leckie (Chairman), the late Wm. Woolley. (Secretary), J. A. Aiken (Treasurer), Eric Bower and John Jamieson. The Presbytery stationing committee placed Rev. A. H. Caswell in charge for a short time. He was followed by the Rev. Thomas McGuire, (now dead), who was shortly after given a hearty call to the pastorate of the church, but circumstances prevented him from accepting it. On June 23rd. 1887, the corner stone was laid of the then new church on the corner of Barton street and Smith avenue, where the new church is being erected at present. Rev. James Murray, B. D., of Streetsville, now of Erskine Church, Toronto, was called and inducted on May 15th. 1888. His ministry was very successful and an addition had to be made to the church, and in 1893, during his pastorate the present Sunday School was built. Hon. Geo. W. Ross, laying the corner stone. The Rev. Andrew MacWilliams, M. A., of Peterboro, received a call on the retirement of Mr. Murray, and was inducted pastor, April 16th, 1896. Much to the regret of the members he left in June, 1904, to accept a call from First Presbyterian Church, St. Mary's. The Rev. J. A. Wilson, B. A., the present much respected pastor, was inducted into the pastorate of the church on December 13th, 1904, under whose charge the church has prospered wonderfully. At the annual meeting held in January 20th, 1904, the name of the church was changed from Wentworth Presbyterian Church to St. Andrew's Presbyter

STORAGE WAREHOUSE. MYLES BUILDING SHOULD FILL A

LONG-FELT WANT.

The big, modern, fireproof warehou of Thomas Myles' Sons, at the corner of Main and Hughson streets, which wa recently completed and opened for busi ness, it is expected, will fill a long felt want in Hamilton. No expense was spared in erecting the building to have everything up to date. The requirements of the underwriters have been carried out to the letter, and the inspector, on his official visit, reported that it was one of the best risks in the Dominion.

one of the best risks in the Dominion.

The capacity of the building is over 400,000 cubic feet, or about 35,000 cubic feet to each floor. Most of the space will be rented by the foot. The central location of the building and the splendid ventilation system are two noticeable features. It is constructed entirely with concrete cement, reinforced with heavy steel bars, netted together, and supported with concrete pillars, reinforced with steel. The iron window frames are filled with cement, and the windows are

features. It is constructed entirely with concrete cement, reinforced with seel bars, netted together, and supported with concrete pillars, reinforced with steel. The iron window frames are filled with cement, and the windows are of wire glass.

The place has been made as fireproof as possible. There is less than a hundred feet of lumber in the building, and even that is encased in a manner that makes it fireproof. The electric wiring throughout is conduit eneased, making fire from that cause impossible.

The cellar is cool, and, like the rest of the building, well lighted. This part is specially adapted for storing cheese and other perishable goods. It covers the entire area and part of it will be divided off for a bonded room. In the basement and ground floor are two modern burglar proof vaults. They are lined with steel and cement, and the walls are unusually thick. They will be used for storing valuables.

A number of large vans will be used for storing valuables.

A number of large vans will be used

for carting and a driveway runs in from the street, so that all loading and un loading is done under cover. Near the the street, so that at loading and the loading is done under cover. Near the driveway is an electric freight elevator 10 by 12, with a capacity of three tons. On the ground floor are bright roomy offices, which will be used by customers and the company's own offices. The

remainder of this floor will be used for storage and reception purposes.

Each flat is 12 feet high and a new feature in connection with the building is the steel and concrete stairs.

The first two storeys have been especially fitted up for free merchandise, while the third will be used for bonded and custom goods. The fourth floor will be divided into space for open storage, another department for storing one hundred pianos, suitably heated and two separate rooms for storing trunks. There are two other apartments for commission men wishing to store goods, special-

are two other apartments for commission men wishing to store goods, specially fitted up for that purpose. In the trunk and luggage department there are shelves for each article. Another room on this floor will be used for packing and re-shipping.

The two top floors have been divided into 150 well ventilated fire-proof rooms, for storing furniture and capable of holding two vans each. These are numbered and securely fastened by heavy locks. Thirty of these have already been rented to prominent people.

First Manager—Why did you bill your attraction as Ben Hur Up to Date? Second Manager-Because it is up to date We use automobiles in the chariot race

Danger next door Perhaps its diphtheria or scarlet fever. Keep your own home free from the germs of these diseases.
Preventyour children from
having them. You can do
it with our Vapo-Cresolene. Put some Cresolene

o Crosolone is sold by druggista, or sont express prepaid cipt of price. A Vapo-Cresolone outfit, including a bottle solene complete, \$1.50. Soud for free lilustrated bookled No. Minzs Co., Mdt., Agenta, 288 81 James 32. Montreal.

BULL AND BLANKET.

TERRIBLE FIGHT BETWEEN STAL LION AND BOVINE.

Coachman Was Bringing Horse Into City and to Protect It Threw Red Blan ket Over Animal-Bull Jumped Fence and Stallion Met Attack.

New bYrk, May 11.-A special to the Tribune from Paterson, N. J., says A terrific fight between a stallion and a bull occurred on the farm of Paul Hoffner, at Haledon, this afternoon. The stallion, an animal valued at \$1,400,

stallion, an animal valued at \$1,400, with a record of 2.20, was killed. He was owned by William Petrie, of 764 Broadway, this city.

Mr. Petrie's coachman was bringing the horse to this city to its stable. To protect it from the raw air he trrew a red blanket over it. The bull became infuriated when he saw the blanket, and leaping over the fence, made for the stallion. The stallion turned and met the attack with his steel-shod hoofs, cutting a deep gash in the bull's shoulder.

der.

The blow stopped the bull for a moment, but it returned to the combat and both animals fought all over the barryard. In trying to rescue the horse a hired man broke his arm. The bull

FAMILY POIOSNED.

TWO DEAD AND OTHERS SERI OUSLY ILL

Ate Beefsteak for Supper and It Prob ably Contained Poison-One of Boy Telephoned for a Doctor.

Rochester, May 11 .- A whole family named Oppenheimer, living on Russell street, was taken violently ill to-nigrt after eating supper. One member, Earnie Oppenheimer, the eldert daughter, aged 24 years, died about 10 o'clock to-night. The father, Simon, another daughter and two sons are at the homeopathic hospital in a precarious condition. The family had beefsteak for supper, and it is believed this contained some poison. The members of the household were taken ill about the same time. One of the boys had the presence of mind to telephone for a doctor or they would have all died. As it was, the girl was beyond help. amed Oppenheimer, living on Russel

Pale Faced Girls.

Thousands Using Sucessful Cure for

The pallid girl always lacks appetite.
What little she eats is badly digested.
At night she is restless, she dozes, but doesn't sleep soundly.
Vital force must be increased, new blood must be supplied and a general rebuilding take place before she will feel like she ought.

Dr. Hamilton has invaluable experience in these cases and found nothing so prompt in building up young women as his vegetable pills of Mandrake and Butternut.

Dr. Hamilton's Pills begin by clean.

Butternut.

Dr. Hamilton's Pills begin by cleansing the system and purifying the blood
they also improve digestion and render
food ready for absorption. Additional
mourishment is quickly supplied and
the patient is fast strengthened and invigorated.

ing over my head.

"Nothing could give quicker results than Dr. Hamilton's Pills and I strongly advise every young woman to use them."

All dealers sell Dr. Hamilton's Pills, 25 cents per box or five boxes for \$1.00, by mail from N. C. Polson & Co., Hartford, Conn., U. S. A., and Kingston, Ont.

CAR OF HORSES BURNED.

A Harrowing Mishap Near Treherne,

Treherne, Man., May 11.-Mr. Recce here with a car of horses from Omaha, sold a few and to-day reshipped the balance to Strashurg, but about three miles west of here the car was discovered to be on fire. The car was cut out, and rith the engine a race was made to Holand, but all that could be done was to place the car on a siding, where it burn ed to the trucks, with horses valued a two thousand dollars. The car next to the horses also had an end burned out, but it was saved by the trainmen.

STR. GEISHA SUNK. Four Persons Thrown Into the Water Drowned.

Haileybury, May 11.-The Haileybury, May 11.—The steamer Geisha was sunk at Haileybury dock this morning, the accident being caused by a sudden check of the stern line, which listed the boat and the cargo shifted. Nobody was drowned, and only four persons got wet. A collie dog was in the cabin and was drowned. The Geisha will be replaced by the steamer Blanche until the sunken vessel is raised, which will be in a few days. The Geisha was a great favorite on Lake Temiskaming and White River.

TO COLONIZE NEGROES.

Company With Capital of Seven Hun dred Millions.

dred Millions.

New York, May 11.—A special to the Tribune from Stamford, Conn., says: J. Simon Scott, for five years a letter-carrier in the Stamford Postoffice has just organized and had incorporated under the laws of South Dakota, the Ethiopian Progressive Association of America, in which only negroes can hold stock, the avowed object of which is to assist the negro in his material, moral and religious upbuilding. The association is capitalized at \$700,000,000 in shares of \$10 cach. One of the principal purposes of the company appears to be the settling of negroes in colonies in Africa.

Starboarder—Yes, he's the boarding house wit. He gets a rebate from the landlady. Hallroom—Why? Starboarder—He tells such funny stories that the other baorders can't eat for laughing.



"Shoe Backbone"

A weak inner sole is spinal disease to a shoe.

Goodyear Welt stitching forces the

makers to use best leather for inner sole because its powerfully drawn stitches cut through soft material like cheese. That's one reason why the Slater Shoe is strong in the unseen, hidden parts. It's Goodyear Welted.

Slater Shoe

For Men \$4,00 For Women \$3.50

THE SLATER SHOE

for Men and Women may be had in Hamilton at the Slater Shoe Store 26 King Street west

WATERDOWN

Mr. John Mitchell is laying cement idewalks for William Smith.

The Misses Hall, evangelists, are assisting Rev. Mr. Foot in revival services in the Methodist Church.

The Rev. S. B. Russell will preach antiversary services in Knox Church on Sunday, the 27th inst.

The football team is well organized, and is getting down to much needed prac-

and is getting down to much needed practice.

Vegetation is slow in this section. Warm showers and warm sunshine would be popular.

The automobile misance is abroad in the land. One wonders why it is that citizens, who ordinarily give evidence of sanity, would seem to take leave of their senses when once seated in a motor car. It isn't pleasant to think of the results that are likely to follow upon the reckless way in which some chauffeurs conduct themselves. One has visions of broken buggles, broken limbs, to say nothing of indigmant teamsters to say nothing of indignant teamsters with shotguns and buckshot.

STONEY CREEK

Miss M. Middleton, of Toronto, is vis ting her cousin, Miss E. Gordon, here. Mr. George O. Norton was renewing old acquaintances here on Sunday last. The members of the Women's institut itertained the members of the Burling on Institute on Thursday afternoon.

Mrs. Gordon has returned home, after

ending a few weeks with relatives in Toronto.
Mr. Jack Melson, of Toronto, spent Mr. Jack Melson, of Toronto, spent a few days in the village last week, prior to his departure for the old land. Miss K. McGregor, of Winnipeg, is visiting her cousin, Mrs. J. B. Smith. Mrs. W. Nash is still very ill. She and her family have the sympathy of their many friends.

SUMMIT

Nellis, of Paris, spent Sunday at W. Nelli T. Howell's On Thursday of this week Miss Aome Laing left on an excursion to Winnipe where she will spend at least a mont On Sunday, May 13, Miss Stella Wang will read a paper at the League

Mrs. Henderson is visiting her sister Mrs. Henderson is visiting her sister,
Mrs. A. House.
Mrs. R. Shaver unfortunately sprained
her ankle last week.
Misses N. and C. Richards spent a few
days of last week in Hamilton.
Geo. Bonham and wife spent last Sun-

Miss B. Howell spent last Sunday in

Millgrove.
T. Carpenter, wife and family spent Sunday at G. Pipe's.

ATTERCLIFFE

George Clark is offering his farm to

George Clark is offering his farm for sale,
John (Risdale lost a \$50 ccw last week. Mrs. Absalom McPherson has improved somewhat since last week.
Contractor Shirton and his men are building a new house for Fred Miller.
Jacob McCaffray, of Gainsboro, sold a horse to the Hamilton Fire Department last week for \$185.
The evangelists will continue their meetings here this week.
Mrs. If Lymburner, of Buffalo, is calling on her old friends this v.cek.
John Lymburner and Moert Tice, of Warrens, Caistor, are Daving some difficulty over a line force. It may culminate in litigation.

Dr. Chase's Oint ment is a certain and guarantee cure for each and overy for ment it thing, bleeding the characters.

DR. CHASE'S OINTMENT

Delicious

Soda **Biscuits**

That's WESTON'S. People who travel tell us our Sodas and Fine Biscuits are as near perfection as it is possible to make Biscuits.

Our Sodas are put up in neat car-tons that retain all the flavor and crispness. If your grocer is selling you other inferior grades, you are not getting value for your money, and what's of more importance even than that, you are not getting quality which is found in all of WESTON'S

When ordering Biscuits always IN-

WESTON'S

Addition

We are continually adding to our stock of Premiums. Have just received a shipment of Fancy TEA-

SMART'S TEA CO.

11 and 13 John St. North

The MAGEE-WALTON CO., Limited 128 James Street North

Builders and Contractors

ATTENTION

BRICK FOR ALL PURPOSES.
SLATE FOR ALL PURPOSES.
MACHINES FOR ALL PURPOSES.
OAS AND CASCULIND ENGINES.
PUMPS, ETC. PRICES RIGHT.

W. E. LaCHANCE & CO. Manufacturing Agents, 174 King Street West. Phone 1,693.

THOMAS LEES For Reliable Watches at Closest Prices

Largest stock to choose from

THOMAS LEES Leading Jeweller 5 James Street North.

FLOUR GOLD SEAL and

COOK'S PRIDE Try them, as they have no equal Sold by all leading grocers. Manufactured by Bennett Bros., corner Market and Park streets, Hamilton. Phone

SIGNS

"Allumiated Lamps" W. A. FISHER 9 John St. North

GREEN & PERRY 124 KING STREET EAST